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Division of Procurement and Contracting 

 Date:   

    Subject:  

    Solicitation Number:  

    Opening Date/Time: 

    Flyer Number:  

 

To All Suppliers: 

 

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a “Flyer” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, 

conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for 

Proposals). 

 

List any and all changes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For solicitation responses: 

 

• Attach this flyer to your solicitation response.  Failure to do so may result in disqualification. 

• To attach the Flyer, download the Flyer and save to your computer.  Move to “My Notes”, use the 

“Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to up load the document. 

• Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to 

any questions relevant to flyers issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of this bid opportunity. 

 

 

Except as clarified and amended by this Flyer, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 

solicitation and any previous flyers, remain as originally written. 

 

 

  

           ________________________________________________ 

                    Contractor’s Signature 
 


	Date: 1/5/2024
	Subject: SEVC,DVVH,GMVC,Medical Beds & Accessories
	Solicitation Number: 6100059934
	Opening Date and Time: 1/12/2024 2:00 PM
	Flyer #: 001
	Changes: Change to the solicitation due date will be due on 1/19/24 at 2:00 PM.

Question:  Upon review, if there are bid terms and conditions Vendor may not be able to agree to, will The Department allow Vendor to include clarifications or exceptions as part of its bid submission?  
Answer: Vendors who submit an offer are agreeing to the Commonwealth's terms and conditions.
Question:  Will the resulting contract from this solicitation be federally funded in whole or in part?
Answer:  This solicitation is for a state agency.
Question:  Does The Department consider electronic signatures to be valid “original” signatures (i.e.: DocuSign)?
Answer:  Yes
Question:  Can The Department please provide vendors with the most recent bid tabulation for awarded pricing and Unit of Measure for the items in the current bid?
Answer:  Please refer to eMarketplace or submit a Right to Know request regarding previous solicitations.
Question:  Will The Department provide MFG # for each item?
Answer:  Please defer to the solicitation and statement of work.
Question:  Renewals 
• Are renewals available?
• If there are renewal terms available, are they at the sole discretion of The Department or by mutual consent of The Department and Vendor?
• Are price increases permitted?  If so, at what frequency?
Answer:  Please defer to the statement of work and terms & conditions regarding renewals.


